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February 20, 1991

Mr. Mirza Baig

Division of Air Resources Management

Florida Department of Environmental
Regulation

Twin Towers Office Building

2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Re: CFI Sulfur Storage Permit Modification
AC29-187327

Dear Mirza:

As discussed earlier, I inspected the above reference source in
October 17, 1990 and found no problems. If it is not too late, I -
would like to incorporate NEDS: 0005 and point I.D.: 22 for this
source in the preliminary evaluation. As of this date, PATSO3
shows that the notice of intent to issue has not been sent yet.

Please call me if you have any questions or wish to discuss any
recommendations in the forthcoming operating permit.

Sincerely,
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